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MEMORANDUM FOR: Leonard Bickwit, Jr. , G, yral Counsel.,

FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secret
\

'L:| DENIAL OF 2.205 RELIEF (IN THE MATTE?.
/

SijBJECT: SECY-A-80-43 - DIRECTO:
OF DAIRYLANDl0.NE U 00FEPlTIVE) (COMMISSIONER ACTION ITEM)-

This is to advise you that four Coanissioners have agreed that there is no need
for a review of this decision of the Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation,
Commissioner Gilinsky did not participate in this action.

In connection with his concurrence in no review, Co=nissioner Bradford provided
the following com ent: "I am not comfortable with the decision on Appendix J
failures, but I don't believe that that issue warrants further attention in the
context of this reactor since it is apparently to be decomissioned.
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The Office c,f the General Counsel was informed of this action by telephone onApril 16, 1980.
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cc: -
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Chairman Ahearne - -

Comissioner Gilinsky -

Comissioner Kennedy
Commissioner Hendrie
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Commissioner Bradford
Director, Policy Evaluation
Acting Exec Dir for Operations
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Executive Legal DirectoM!%'??C((
Director, Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Chief. Docketing & Service Branch (SECY)
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CONTACT:
EWMcGregor (SECY)
4-1410
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